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Philip Reese

From: Oliver Rendle
Sent: 19 December 2023 17:07
To: Philip Reese
Subject: FW: HRA: Buckhorn Weston and Kington Magna Neighbourhood Plan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Philip, see email below from NE signing off the HRA for the Buckhorn Weston and Kington Magna NP, which 
concluded no adverse effect on integrity.  
Thanks, Olly 
 
Oliver Rendle  

 

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer 
Economic Growth and Infrastructure  
Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
From: Stobart, John 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:33 PM 
To: Oliver Rendle <oliver.rendle@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: HRA: Buckhorn Weston and Kington Magna Neighbourhood Plan 
 
Oliver  
 
Thank you for consul�ng Natural England on the HRA for the Apologies for the delay Buckhorn Weston and Kington 
Magna Neighbourhood Plan and apologies in the delay in ge�ng back to you. 
 
Natural England notes that your authority, as competent authority under the provisions of the Habitats Regula�ons, 
has undertaken a Habitat Regula�ons Assessment  (HRA) of the proposed Neighbourhood Plan. Your HRA concludes 
that your authority is able to ascertain that the proposal will not result in adverse effects on the integrity of any of 
the sites in ques�on.   Having considered the assessment Natural England advises that we concur with the 
assessment conclusions.   
 
Should you require further informa�on please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards 
 
John Stobart 
Planning and Conservation Senior Advisor 


